

# Special City Commission Meeting March 24, 2023 at 9:00 AM

City Administration Building at 130 N Oklahoma Ave.

# **Record of Minutes**

The Commission of the City of Mangum will meet in special session on March 24th, 2023, at 3:00 PM, in the City Administration Building at 130 N. Oklahoma Ave, Mangum, OK for such business as shall come before said Commission.

#### **ORDER OF BUSINESS**

## **CALL TO ORDER**

Meeting called to order at 9:00am.

# **ROLL CALL AND DECLARATION OF QUORUM**

PRESENT
Mayor Mary Jane Scott
Commissioner Dale Burnam
Commissioner Mark Chapman
Commissioner Dixie Peterson

#### **OTHER ITEMS**

1. Motion to accept the results of the election held on March 21st, 2023 and issue the official certificates of election for the office of Mayor, position of Commissioner of Finance, Commissioner of Police, Fire and Cemetery.

Motion to approve.

Motion made by Commissioner Peterson, Seconded by Commissioner Chapman. Voting Yea: Commissioner Burnam, Commissioner Chapman, Commissioner Peterson

Jackie Menasco as Mayor

Judith McCaslin for Commissioner of Finance

Michelle Huckabay for Commissioner of Police, Fire, Sanitation and Judiciary.

2. Motion to accept results of the election held on March 21st, 2023 for propositions to amend City Charter.

Motion to approve.

Motion made by Commissioner Peterson, Seconded by Commissioner Chapman. Voting Yea: Commissioner Burnam, Commissioner Chapman, Commissioner Peterson

#### FOR- RESOLUTION NO. 1

Should Article 1, § (2(g) be amended to the state that the City Government will consist of four Commissioners and one Mayor, who will be elected at large in a manner prescribed by the Charter and make other non-substantive changes, all as set forth in Resolution No. 2023-22?

FOR- RESOLUTION NO. 2Should Article 2 and Article 5 of the Charter be amended to allow the Greer County Election Board to conduct all municipal elections for the City of Mangum? Doing so will impact the City of Mangum's election schedule, term of office for elected officials, and make other non-substantive changes, and repeal Article 2, § 4, 5, 12, 14, 15, 17 & 20, and Article 5, § 8 and amend Article 2, § 1, 11, 18, and 19 to bring the Charter in agreement with State Law all as set forth in Resoution No. 2023-22?

## **AGAINST- RESOLUTION NO. 3**

Should Article 5, § 4 be amended to allow the majority of the seated Board of Commissioners, including the mayor, to appoint a qualified person to fill any vacancy for the unexpired term of Commissioner or Mayr as allowed per State law and to make other non-substantive changes, all as set forth in Resolution No. 2023-22

#### AGAINST- RESOLUTION NO. 4

Should Article 5, § 15 be amended to allow the Mayor to vote on any question coming before the Board of Commissioners and to make other non-substantive changes, all as set forth in Resolution No. 2023-22?

ADJOURN  Motion to Adjourn	
Motion to adjourn at 9:15am.	
Motion made by Commissioner Chapman, Seconded by Commissioner Peterson.  Voting Yea: Commissioner Burnam, Commissioner Chapman, Commissioner Peterson.	
Jackie Menasco, Mayor	Erma Mora, City Clerk